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From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 18/07/2023 12:07:42 PM

To: DA Submission Mailbox

Subject: Online Submission

18/07/2023

MRS Lesley D Nalbandian
Lot / 47 Tooronga RD
Terrey Hills NSW 2084

RE: DA2023/0803 - 287 Mona Vale Road TERREY HILLS NSW 2084

the Nalbandian family are opposing the extensions & carpark to Hills Florist. MonaVale Rd
Terrey Hills. on these grounds the way Hills Florist is at the moment doesn't impact Mona Vale
or Myoora Rds or Terrey Hills in any way , with the intended car park for 100 cars & the traffic
from the hospital being constructed in Myoora Rd that the CEO for the hospital tells us hasn't
enough car spaces when the hospital does become operational , all of this is a big worry.
Myoora Rd isn't coping now, how will it cope with the Hills Florist 100 car park an extra 100
cars coming & going. not to mention the noise level increasing there is enough restaurants in
Terrey Hills to service local & the wider community & now another one 7777 please consider
very carefully before approving this DA. all about $$$$



